
 
 
 

Health and Well Being Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 
 
Date: Monday, 20 June 2011 
Time: 
 

6.15 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
Contact Officer: Andrew Mossop 
Tel: 0151 691 8501 
e-mail: andrewmossop@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 

 
AGENDA 
 
1. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

/ PARTY WHIP  
 
 Members are asked to consider whether they have personal or 

prejudicial interests in connection with any item(s) on this agenda and, 
if so, to declare them and state what they are. 
  
Members are reminded that they should also declare, pursuant to 
paragraph 18 of the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules, whether 
they are subject to a party whip in connection with any item(s) to be 
considered and, if so, to declare it and state the nature of the whipping 
arrangement. 
 

2. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 12) 
 
 To receive the minutes of the Health and Well Being Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee held on 22 March, 2011. 
 

3. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR  
 
 The Committee are invited to appoint a Vice-Chair for the ensuing 

municipal year. 
 

4. EQUALITY FRAMEWORK - REFERRAL FROM SCRUTINY 
PROGRAMME BOARD (Pages 13 - 18) 

 
 The Scrutiny Programme Board at its meeting on 2 March, 2011 

(minute 56 refers) referred this report with the following resolution: 

Public Document Pack



 
‘That each of the five themed Overview and Scrutiny Committees be 
requested to receive the presentation by the Corporate Equality and 
Cohesion Manager, to assist them in further developing the Council’s 
scrutiny function so that the Council is on course to achieve Excellent 
status of the new Equality Framework for Local Government in 
November 2011.’ 
 

5. WIRRAL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION 
TRUST  

 
 Len Richards, Chief Executive of WUTH NHS Foundation Trust, will 

give a verbal update on the Site Strategy and waiting times for tests. 
 

6. CHESHIRE AND MERSEYSIDE VASCULAR SURGERY REVIEW - 
UPDATE  

 
 Len Richards, Chief Executive of Wirral University Teaching Hospital 

NHS Foundation Trust and Dr Tom Dent will give a verbal update to 
the Committee. 
 

7. PRESENTATION ON FOURTH QUARTER PERFORMANCE 2010/11  
 
 The Quarter 4 Performance report on activities relevant to Health and 

Well Being Overview and Scrutiny Committee is available to view in 
the web library and a presentation will be made by the Interim Director 
of Adult Social Services. 
 

8. STRATEGIC CHANGE PROGRAMME - REFERRAL FROM AUDIT 
AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  

 
 The Audit and Risk Management Committee at its meeting on 28 

March, 2011 (minute 83 refers) considered a report of the Director of 
Technical Services, at which a Member referred to the ‘risks 
associated with the non-delivery of benefits of the Strategic Change 
Programme‘ and at which the following resolution was passed: 
 
‘That the Health and Well Being Overview and Scrutiny Committee be 
requested to seek assurances from the Director of Adult Social 
Services in relation to the risks associated with the decision of the 
Cabinet to retain Fernleigh respite centre in the light of key staff having 
left under Early Voluntary Retirement/Voluntary Severance.’ 
 

9. DEMENTIA SCRUTINY REVIEW - REFERRAL FROM CABINET  
 
 The Cabinet at it meeting on 14 April, 2011 (minute 399 refers) 

considered the Dementia Scrutiny Review, referred from this 
Committee at its meeting on 22 March and passed the following 
resolution: 
 
‘That the Cabinet: 
  
(1) welcomes the report of the Dementia Scrutiny Review and thanks 



all those who have contributed to it; 
  
(2) asks the Interim Director of Adult Social Care, in partnership with 
NHS Wirral, Cheshire and Wirral Partnership NHS Trust and Wirral 
University Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust to facilitate the 
integration of services for people with dementia and similar conditions 
to produce a single pathway of support; and 
 
(3) invites the Health & Wellbeing Overview and Scrutiny Committee to 
consider whether they would undertake a scrutiny review of the 
provision of Local Authority services for people with dementia, and 
what further steps could be taken to enhance outcomes through early 
intervention and support.’ 
 
The Committee is therefore asked to consider this request. 
 

10. WORK PROGRAMME  
 
 To follow. 

 
11. FORWARD PLAN  
 
 The Forward Plan for the period June to September 2011 has now 

been published on the Council’s intranet/website and Members are 
invited to review the Plan prior to the meeting in order for the 
Committee to consider, having regard to the Committee’s work 
programme, whether scrutiny should take place of any items contained 
within the Plan and, if so, how it could be done within relevant 
timescales and resources. 
 

12. MINUTES OF THE CHESHIRE AND WIRRAL COUNCILS JOINT 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (Pages 19 - 30) 

 
 The Committee is requested to note the minutes of the meetings of the 

Cheshire and Wirral Councils’ Joint Scrutiny Committee held on 10 
January and 4 April, 2011. 
 

13. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



�����������	����
�����
������	�����
����������
��������

�
�������	�

����
��
����

�
��������� ����
������ �����������
����������
�
� ����
������� ����������

 ����!�����
��"���!���
#����������
�

����$����
��%������&�
��#!����
"� ����
�

'�(����� ����
������ )�#����������(��
���&����
*��+�������
�
�

����(���� � '�,�����*-./���
#�*�0���#��$�
��������������1����+��+���(���
#� �+������-�����!������2����(���������$���
#� �����1�����

�
3�� 	���
����

�
����
������ ������ �����	� ��
�������	� 0��
�!��� �$������� ��� ���� !�����+� 0��
�� ���
0�����4��
������+��������
�������
*��+�����0����0�����������+�$��������(���+���5�
�
,��0��
�!����������������+�	�-�����!�,�����&�#��$�
�����$�����	�0���0����������+�
���&���,�0�������(��	�0���������0�������������5�
�

3�� ���
����� �
��� 
�� �
������ �� ���������
��� 
�� ��������� �� ������
	�����
�
��!4����0������/������
��������0������������������(�����������(��6���
�������������
�������!����������4��
�����������������!�����+����	��&���	������
��������!�����������
0���������0���5�
�
��!4����0������!������������������������������
����	�(�����������(���+��(���7��&�
����1$��$��0�����#
����������
������%����	�0������� �����0���� ��46�
�� ��� �� (�����
0��(����
����
�����0��������!���������4��
�������������	��&���	������
������������������
������������&�����0��((��+������+�!���5�
�
.����
����
����������0����!���5�
�

3
� ���������
�
��!4����0������8������� �����
��$�� ����!��������&� ����!�����+���&� ����,����������
 ��������+�1$��$��0�����#
���������!!��������������

�)������������9�:�4�����	�

���5�
�

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



����
������ �������� ��&������ ��� !������ ;<� ��9=
=���� ���� ���� &������ (���� �&� ����
�����������0��
�� ��&������ �����(��+����� ��(����4���+�4���+��� ��� �����!�����+���� ����
(��+������&�
���+�5�
�
���������+�	�-�����!�,�����&�#��$�
�����$�����	�����
������������$��4����(�����0�����
4�� +�$��� ��� ���� ���� �&� ���� !�����+� ������ >���� ������ ��+���� 4�������2� &����0��+�

��������������&�����(����4����4������������!�����+�����9����
�5�
��
��������� ��!"#�#!��$%&'#���(��"))*�����"��"�+�**�+#�*�+�*�,�
�

3?� 
�����
��
���������
�
������
���������+��������$���������������&�4��������������/�����!������,�!��(�����
��!!��������+�� ���� @� ����$����+�AB
�����
�� ��� ,�����
���� ����� ���� :������� ��� ����
&������0�����!���&�4�����������$��0��&�����(�����
���&�!�!4�����&�����(�4��
�&���������
�0�����!�5�
�

3@� �
��
�������
������
������
�
������'����	�����&�AB�
���$�	�.,#� �����	� �������
�������(����&��!�����.,#� ������
���&��������� AB�
���$�� ��!!������ ��A��� ��� ������ 
�!!��������+� (����� &���
��!��(����5��
�
���������	�.,#� ������������4��
/�
�����
��0����*�$��(��������&�����!��(������������
$������&�C?;	
9��(�������5������
�����
��0�����������B(�������?�����
��
���5�'������
���������������������
����������
�!!��������+��((���
�������������!���&�
���+��4��
����(��$����	�����&�������&��������$�
����8��������$��05�
�
.,#� ������ ���� ��
��$��� ��$��� �������� ���� 
?� :�4������ 
����� &��!� ���$�
�� ������
�������+� ��� ��!��(����� �����!����5� ������ ��&������ ��� �� ���+�� �&� 
���������� ��/���

��������	�(��������
��
��	�����!��������������������	��� �������+���&&�
����=4���$�����

��������	� ��$����� 
�!(������� ��+������ ���� ����� 
�����
� &���+��� ������!�� ����
����!����5� ���� ��$��� �������� (������� ���� ��!��(����� ���$�
��� ���� �����!�����
��
��$��5���
�
-����������	����������!����&�����>.����� ����:��������&�,�!��(����2����)����/	�����
0�����������������������((�����&���!��(����
����$�
���������� �����	�������/��+�&���
����$��$��0��&�����(�������
������������(���������������������!�����4�����
��������5�
���� �������� ���� ��
��$��� �� ���(����� 0���� �������� ����� ���� ���� ��
�+������ �����
��!��(����
�
������� ���� ������0���$������4�� ����(����������
��$��+� ����
���	�����
����� ���� !������ 0��� 
��������� ������ ��$��0� ���� ��� 
���+��� 4���+� !���� 4�� ����
(��$������&�������!��(��������$�
��5�
�
���� ��(��������� ��&������ ����
�����&�
��$����
�� &��� ���������&���!��(����
�(����
���
���� !���� ��&����
�� ��� ������ ����� 0��� ���� ��$��0��� ������ 
�!!��������+�
�����+�!�����&�����!��(����
������(���5�
�
������(����0������� ����������� ������&&������!��������&�
������������0��
������4����
�������/��5��������&���������AB�
���$����!!��������A����&�.,#� �����������
�
•� .����� ���� �$����
�� ��+�����+� ���� ��
/� �&� �&&�
�
�� ���� 
�����&&�
��$������ �&�
��!��(����
������(���5��

Page 2



•� �((��$�������
�!!����������������
�!!���������!��(����
������(������46�
�����
(�����������(�4��
���+�+�!���	��������������� ���������.,#� ������(���
����0����

�������������������&&�
�5�

•� �+��������������&���"��
��������������+�+��0����(������������(�������+���(��0����
��((����&��!�����'���
�����&���!!���
�����������A�+�+�!���5�

�
.��&�������
����������4����!�����������
�!!�����0�����4��&���4�
/���������A�����
���� !�����+� ��� 
<� ���
�5� �������� ����
��� $��0�� ���� 4���� ���+��� ���� ����� 0����
4���������((����$���&�����
�!!�������������������
�!!��������������$�
�5���
�
 ���� ���� (��!������� �&� ���� ��
�������	� ��� )� ���/	� �����!��� �&� ���� >.�����  ����
:��������&�,�!��(����2�����������������!!�����	�&����0���4����
�������������	��&�
���������������#/�(��
��#�
����5�
�
��������(���������
�����������������
��������(��6���
��������������������!������4�&����
������
���������(���������(�&�����4���	����������!���$��+�!����(�4��
�
�!!��������
��!��(���������0������0�&��!��������!������+�����
������������5�
�
%��(�����+����
�!!�����&��!���!4���	�������'�������+������0����
�����+����&��!�
.,#� ����������"�����(��������+�"������������ ��&��!���������!!�����������������
0���� �((��B�!������ ;� (�������� �� !����� ��&������ ��� ���� ���$�
�	� ���� ��!�� �@�� ���
&����0��(������!�����$�������B�!�����(������0��
����/�����+�������8����������5�;D�
�&� ����(�(����������� �����5���(�4��
�!�����+�����4������������<����
�	� ���0��
��
�((��B�!������ ;�� !�!4���� �&� ���� (�4��
� ���� ��������5� 1$��� 
�� (��(��� ����

�!(������ ���� ������� 8������������5� ���� 
�����
�� ���� 4���� ��+���+� (����� ��� ����
&��!�������&������������������������
���+�����/��+�(��
�������������������$�
�	�������
0�����0������((��������������$��0���5�
�
����"��������������������0��������
��$��
�������������!���������4����
���&��$����
��
����� ��!��(����� 0��/��� ���� ���� ,����� �&� ��!!���� #
���
�� ���� ��
�����+��
#���
����!!��������(������������(��������(��
������� ����������!����������++������
�����!����������
��0���������5�
�
������ 0�����+� ��� ���� ��!��(����
� ��!������ 0���� �4��� ��� (��
����� ���!� &��!� ��
��!4����&���+����������������5�
�
��������� ��!"#�#!��*�)�*#�(��&�#��,�
�

3;� ��
��������-��������������������������
�������������
�
����'���
���� �&�.�����+� �������0�&���� ��� ������E��$������� ���
���+�,��(�����.,#�
:���������� �����	� ����� *��+	� ��4!������ �� ��(���� 0��
�� (��$����� ��� �������� �&� ����
0��/� �������/��� ��� ��$���(� �� #���� #�����+�� &��� ���� ������ ���� ���� (����� &���
��+�+�!�����$���������B�����������&����!�����5�-���������������(������������!!������
���(��+�����0������!����B��

�!!�������	����(��������
���+������4�������
���������
�������4���+��,��(����5�
�
*��� %�
�����	� ����&� AB�
���$�� �&�  ������ E��$������� ���
���+� ,��(����� .,#�
:���������������	� �������
���������(���5�����
���+��� �!(��!����������������4���+��
��
����������
��������&������(�������4������� ��������A��
��$��1����(����
�	���������

��������&������;��;��������(�������4������� �����
��A��
��$��#��+��������E����+��5�
-�� ���� !���	� ���!��� 0����� ���� 
��
�� 
7	� �9� ����� ��(������� 4���5� �� ���&�� ��������

Page 3



4�������� 
���	� ��$���(��� &����0��+� ���
�������� 0���� ��
����	� ������� ���� ������

����
��� ���&&� ���� 4���� (����
��5� ����� 
��������� ������!���� �(������ &��� ���� &������
��
�������&����(����������$�
��	����
��������(��������(���������0��
��0���������0�
���� ������ ��� 
�������� ��� (��$���� ���� 4���� (����4��� 
���	� ���$�
��� ���� ���(�����
�B(�����
��&���(��������&��!��

�!!�����������4��������0�����/������������4���+�5�
,����������!(����
��������������
��������&��������4���+��0�����������(����5��
�
*���%�
�������������++��������������0�����4����((�����4���+���+�������(�����4�
/����
������!!�����������$���(!������������:���������������5�
�
-�� 
����
����� 0���� ����� ���!	� ����������� ��
�!��������� ���� 4���� 
��
������� ��� ����
��!!��������
�����+�����!������
��$���4������������������
��������&��!�#���"����	�
'���
�����&�,%�����1�+������������'�$���(!���	� ������E��$����������
���+�,��(�����
.,#�:���������������	�������
�����
�	�
������+������0�����������
�!���	��� �������
&��!�#���"��������.���� ��+���������(�(��	�>#��+�
���'�$������F������������������,%�
:��!�0��/� '�
�!����25� �� ��4!������� ���� ����� 4���� ��
��$��� &��!� ���!� �����	�
%�+������1&&�
��	�%����������+���&�.�����+�������������������4����
��
������� ��� ����
��!!�����5��
�
 ���� ���� (��!������� �&� ���� ��
�������	� ���!� ������ ���������� ���� ��!!������ ����
�B(������� ���� 
��
���� ��� 4����&� �&� ���&&� ��� �������4���+�� �$��� ���� ����
����� ���

�(�
������������!���������0��
��������
�������������
��4����0���
�!!���
��������
���&&5� ,�� (��������� �� (�������� ��� ��� %�
������ �&� ��!�� �;@7� ��+�������� 0��
��
�!(������������
��
����5�
�
%��(�����+� ��� 
�!!����� &��!� ��!4���	� ������ '����	� ����&� AB�
���$�� �&� .,#�
 �����	����������������
�����������0����
�������������
��������������,��(�������!��&�$��
�������+�	�����������4����������0����
��������0��
��&����0��+����
��������0��������
��!!������ ���� ���� 4���� 4���+��� 4�&���� ���� ��!!������ ��� ������ ���� ���� 4���� ��
����
����� ������$�
��(��$����������� ����
����� ���8��������&����$�
�5����������� ��� &�
��
4���������
���������������!4����&�(���������������5�
�
-�����(��������&�������
�!!�����*���%�
�����	������*��+�����#���"�����������������
����������������������������������4������;D���
������������
��$�����+�
���
����	��4����

����!���� 
����5� ������!4��� �&� ��(������� 
����� ���� ����
��� 4�� �
���0������ ����
��!4��� �&� ���� 
����� ���� ��
������� 4�� ?���5� ��������� 0���� ������ 4���+� ����� ���
�������4���+��4���������0�����0�����������&����$����+��������5�����$��+��&�C;��	����
0����� 4��!���� &��!� ���� 4��� ����
������ ��� �������4���+�� 4��� ������ ���� ����� 4����
��+��&�
������$���(!��������4���������	���
�����+��!(��$�!���������GA	���$���!�����
���'�(���!����&�������
����&�������A������	���!����B��

�!!�����������������
���
��
�$���5�
�
#(�
�&�
�(�������+���(������4������$��$����������
���������������
���+���0����0�����
��������
���������!���4����������
������������&������������������+��
�����4���������
0��������������!!�����5�����������0�������0����0��/�����!(��$�������&&�
��$�������&�
���� ���$�
�� ���� 0��� �0���� �&� ���� ����� ���!�/�� ��� !�
��!���� (�����������5� ����
������0����������4����+�+��+�0���� �����������

�(������&� �����������4���+������	� ����
�������4���+�� ������� &��� 1�
���+�� ���� ���� ��������� ���� ������ ����������(� ������
�4�������������������+�5�
�

Page 4



������
��������0��
�!������������!�������������
��������&��������4���+��0����������
�(��������������������++�������&���!������+�����
�!!���
������0����������!!������
4�����������5�
�
��������� ��!"#�#!��*�)�*#�(��&�#��,�
�

33� ����������
��
��������.�����������
��������
�
:������� ��� !������ @@� ��7=�=���� #��$�� %�0���	� ,���� �&� #��$�
�� �:����
�� ����
���&��!��
���+�$����(��������������� ����(��+�����!�����+������ ���� ����
������ &���

���=
�����������������8������5���
�(���&�������(��������4����!�����$����4������$��0�
��� ���� 0�4� ��4����5� ���� ��(���� ���� (������������ �(������ ���� ��!!������ ��� ����
��&��!������+�$������)�������0��
��0���(��$�������5�
�
,����&���������������(��&��!��
������
������0��
�������B
���������!������������+���
�����B(���������������(��&��!��
���������0��
��0����2���
���$��+�������+��	�����
����
����
��$���
�����4���+���/�����������������!	���������
�������
�
•� #��&�'���
����#�((����
•� �����A!(���!�����*������+�'���4�������
•� �����!����4���+���$��0���
•� �������$����
�����+��
•� #��&�'���
����������!�����
•� #�&�+������+���������
@��������
•� #�&�+������+�-�
��������
7�������
�
-�� ���(�
�� �&� ���� &����
���� (�������� ��� ��������� ���� /��� &����
���� (��������5� ����
(��6�
���� �$���(���� 0��� ��0� �B(�
���� ��� 4�� C?5;!� ��0�� &��!� ���� (��$�����
��(������&�+�����&�C;5@!5�
�
,�� ���� �&&�
���� &��!� ���� ��(���!���� ����� ���(������ ��� ��!4���2� 
�!!����� ����
��������������!!�����������������(���!����0���0��/��+���0�����������������+�������
(��������������5� -�����(�
���&� >!���������2� ��&������ ��� ��� ������(���	����� ���(����
�����
���� ���� �0�����+� >� ���&&�
� ��+��2� ������!���	� #��$�� %�0���� ����� ����� ��� 0����� 4��
��((�������((�����������0������0�����+5�
�
��������� ��!"#�#!��*�)�*#�(��&�#��,�
�

39� ���
�
�����������
��������������
����
�
:������� ���!������ ??� ��=��=���� ����'���
���� �&���4��
�,������ ��4!������ �� &����0F�(�
��(���������
����������������(�������!�������5�������(����+�$�����������&��
�
•� ������������
���+������0��
��0������
�������������
•� ������!4����&�(��(�����
��$��+������!��������
����&���������
����������
•� �������(������4���+�����$�������� �����������
/���������
����������
�
����.,#� ��������
�����(��+��!!����!����������������
����������������!	��!(��$��
�

���� ��� ��
����� �����!���� ���$�
��� ���� ����
�� ��
����� �������� ��!�������� ���
,��(����5�����(��+��!!�	����4��������!�	�����$���������&����0��+���������$����
�

Page 5



•� '���$����+���$���(!��������(��!����
�����
������+�����4���&������$�������
•� -�
������+�
�(�
��������(�
������������!����(��+��!!���
•� -�
������+�����
�(�
�����&�
�!!������4���������B�&�
���������$�
���
•� -!(��$��+�
������!���+�!�������(������
•� -�
������+�
�(�
��������&���
�������$�
���
•� ���$����+������$���������������
��!�����6����
�����$�
���
•� -�
������+�����(��$�������&���&��!�����������0��������������+�
•� '���$����+������
�����(��+��!!��&�������+�(��(�����������7���
�
���� ����$���� �&� ���� ��
����� (��+��!!��0��� ��������� ��� ����
�� ���� ���/� ���� ���!�
����
������0������
�����
����!(��������	� �������	����������4������(��
����(�������
��
���
��!�����6����
�������!�����������
����������������
����
�����
���!�5�
�
%��(�����+����
�!!�����&��!�������!!�����	�����'���
�����&���4��
�,��������&��!���
����!�����+��������
���������������4������!��+��������(��$������������
��(����&�������
������+������������&����(�������!��������0�����������+�5�*���%�
�����	�����&�AB�
���$��
�&� ������E��$����������
���+�,��(�����.,#�:���������������	�
��&��!�������� ���0���
��&&�
�������+����

������&�+�����&�����
��������������GA����(�������!�����������(��(���
0����� (������� 0���� ��!(��!�� ���� �!!��������� ����
������ 0���� ��
����	� ������+��
���������������(��������0�������+������4���((��B�!�����������?5�
�
��������� ��!"#�#!��*�)�*#�(��&�#��,�
�

37� �
����������������� ����������������	�
����������
����
�
��
��
�
������
�������	�������
�
����
�������������� �������
��� ���� ��(������� ������
�����#
�������%�$��0�0��
������
4���� ��&������ 4�� ���� #
������� ���+��!!�� ������ ��� ;� )������	� 
���� �!������ @@�
��&������������!4����&�1$��$��0�����#
���������!!������5��
�
������$��0�����4����!���+���4������#
����������+��!!�������������������
�����

�����+� ������� �&� ���� ��(�
� ���� ���� �!(�
�� ��� �� ��!4��� �&� ������ ��
�� ��� ������	�
����+� (��(��	� �������
���� 4���$����� =� 
�!!������ ��&���	� ������+� ���������� ����
��
�����+5�
�
���� ������ �&� @� ��!4���	� 
������� 4�� ����
������ '�$�� ���
����� ��+������ 0����
����
�������#���������	����������������������������������&�
������ ���� ��$��0����
H�

���������
�����4������+�(��(������ �����I��������������+��(��&����������+��&�
��
��
�&��B
����$������/��+��!��+�����+�(��(��5���
�
������(����+�$�����������&�����!�����������&�����$��0�0��
������4����������&�����������
�
�(����
�!���5������������������������!4����&�!����������+�������$����
��&���
���� ��$��0	� ��
�����+� !�����+�� 0���� /��� �&&�
���	� $������ ��� ��
��� 
�!!��������
�

�!(������ 4�� J����� 1�����
��  ��/���� ���� 0������� �$����
�5� ���� &����� ��(����

��������� ���$��� ��
�!!���������	� 0��
�� ���� 4���� (��������� ��� ��4����� ��� �9�
���
�5�
�
����
������ �������� 
�!!������ ����� ��� 0��� �!(������� ��� /��(� �(� ���� �����$��������
�����+���
����������������
��0��/5�
�
������
������������/�������%�$��0�������&����������B
�������0��/����������46�
�5�

Page 6



�
��������� ��!"#�#!��*�)�*#�(��&�#��,�
�

3<� ������������
�������������������
�
:������� ���!������;?� ��7=�=���� ����'���
���� �&���4��
�,����������'���
���� �&�,������
#����!������+�!���	�.,#� �����	���4!����������(����0��
��(��$���������(��������
���$�
�� ��$���(!����� ��� ���(� ��!������ (��(��5� ������ ���$�
��� ��((������ ����
����$���� �&� !����!� ���� ���+��� ���!� ��!���������� ���+���� ��� ����  ������
,�!����������#�����+���������������� ������������������&� ��
���(��(���0���0����
��!���������������/��&���!���������5�
�
������(����+�$�����������&��������(��������
���+��(��6�
�	�(��!����
����&�����!������
(��(��	�!������ ������� (��6�
�� ���� ���� ��$���(!���� �&� �� ������� ���� ��!����������
������+�5��������(��������
���+��(��6�
�	�0��
��0����������&������������������&����
��

���	�������0�4�����B�������&�����&�����������5�
�
��������� ��!"#�#!��*�)�*#�(��&�#��,�
�

9�� ���������
�������������������������������������
����
�
:����������!������
���<=<=���	�����-�����!�'���
�����&�������#�
����#��$�
�����4!������
����(����0��
���(������������!!�����������$���(!�����&����0��+�����
���+���!����
�������-���(�������*�$��+�:���������������!(�
�����������(���!����������������
��5�
�
������(����+�$�����������&���!����������������!����&��!�����'�(���!�����&� ��/�����
�������������������'�
�!4���
���	�����������&�0��
��0�����!��������'�(���!�����&�
������ #�
���� #��$�
��� 0����� ����� ��� ���(���� ��� ���� &������ ������ �&� (��(��� 0����
����4�������� 0���� ���� ������������+� ����� -*:� &�����+� 0����� ���� 4�� �$����4��� ��� ����
&�����5��
�
:��������������	�����)�������!!���������,�!���%�+������������
������
���������������
&���� ���� 0���� ����4���� (��(��� ����+��� �4���� ���� ��+��� ��� ����(������� ��$��+5� ����

�!!������ 0��� �

�(���+� ��&��!������ &��!� �� 0���� ���+�� �&� ���/��������	� ����4����
(��(��	� ������&�!����������+���(��������+������������������((����������4����(��(��5�
����
������������0������������
<��(����
���5��������������$��0�����&���������&��!�����
�������������
������&�(���
���������������������(���������$��+�����(��$����+�(��(���0����
����4��������
���
�	�
������������

�������������+�����((���5�
�
%��(�����+����
�!!�����&��!�������!!����������,�����&��

��������������!����
������� �����0������ ������(���!������������4���� �����(�������� �������
���� ��(��
�� -*:�
&�����+	� ���� �������
����� �&� (��������������� ���� !����� ����� ���� �!(�
�� �&� ������

���+��� ���� 4���� ����
��5� ���(��� 0���� 4���+� ��
����+��� ��� ��$�� ����(���������
�����+����&&������!�������&�
���5�
�
������+�� ���� !�6������ �&� (��(��� 
��������� ��� -*:� ���� �������+� ����4�������	� ���
�
/��0���+������������������/������0�
������������
�����4���������/���0����������
0�������2�5�
�
��������� ��!"#�#!����$$%##���&�#���#!��������)$�&#���%&/���#������+!"&0���
%&�#!���"�#��%1�$�&#!�,�
�

Page 7



9�� ������
�������������������
����
�
���� -�����!�'���
���� �&������� #�
����#��$�
��� ��4!������ ��� ������� ��(���� (��$����+�
��&��!������ ��� ���� 8�������� �&� ���� 
�!(������� ��
��$��� ���� ���� ���8��
�� �&� ����
��!(����������
���5��
�
.�0� ��+��������	� ���� *�
��� ���������� #�
���� #��$�
��� ���� .�������� ,������ #��$�
��
��!(������� �A�+������ %�+��������� 
��<� ���� �

�!(�����+� +�����
�� �*�������+	�
%��(�����+	� -!(��$��+�� �(������� �
����� ,������ ���� ������ #�
���� ����� ���� 4����
�������
��� ��� �� �(���	� 
��<� ���� (��
��� ��+��&�
���� �!(������ ��� �� (������������
�((���
�����
�!(�����������>�������+�&��!�
�!(������25�
�
����������������'�(���!��������!����
���+��������0�
�!(�������0����!���+��5���
��0� >��!(������	���!!�����������!(��!��������
�����2�0��� &��!����� �������
���
�����)����
���K���0�$��	�!�����&� ����
���+�������4���� ���(��
�� �����+����� ����
����5�����'�(���!����������+����(������������+��4����������!	���������
�!(�������
0������������������������4�������(��(����������!�������+�����0��������
�!(��������
������������������(��������������!(�����������5��
�
����������4���������
����������$���+�����(�������!���������������0��
�����������0�
�����!� �&� ������+� 0���� 
�!(������� ���� ���� ��!�$��� �&� ���+��5� ����� ���� 4����
��������������������0����$����
���������������!�������&�
������������(��&��!��
��
0��� �!(��$��+� ���� 0����� 
�������� ��� ��� ��5� ������ 0��� ����� �� 
�!!��!���� ���
4������� ���� ���� ����� �&� 0��/� 4������ 
�!(������� ���� ��� 
�(����� ���� ������ &��!�
�
����������(�
���!��&�
����!����B(�����
����
�����+�
�!(��!�����������++�������5��
�
������(����+�$����4���/��0���&�������&&��������(����&�
�!(������4��
����!���+���(	�
����������0�����&�0��
������������4����
;�5���4���/��0���&�
�!(��!�����0��������
+�$����&�0��
������������4����?;
5�
�
��������� ��!"#�#!��*�)�*#�(��&�#��,�
�

9
� ��������� ���� ����������� ��������� �������� �����	�
�
��������
���
�
���� '���
���� �&� ,������ #����!�� ����+�!���	� .,#�  �����	� ������ "���L���	�
�������
�����
��������������
�!�����������.,#����������������������������
�����
%�$��05�����
���������������������������)�����������0����������&������������
��0����
������
�!!����������4���+�������
���������	�
���5�������
�!����+�$�����������&�
��!���&������!(��$�!�����0��
������.,#�0���(������+����!�/���������0���$��
�����
���$�
��� 0���� (��$����� ��� ����������� ���� ��������	� 0��
�� !�+��� ��$��$�� ����
����
�������&���!�����$�
��5�
�
����������$��
��������$�
���0����(��$��������!����������
�����(�����	���
�����+�����0��
���/5����� 
���+��� ������ 
�������������0�����!���� ����� 
�!(��B� ���� �!��+��
��
�(���������0�����4�� 
����������� �� �!���� ��!4����&� �(�
������� $��
����� 
�������0����
���� ��!�����+� 
���� 4���+� (��$����� ��
����5� -�� 0��� ����+��� ����� �4���� �0�� $��
�����

�������0�����4���(��!����������+����������(��������0������������������(�����������!���
����!���!�!���!4����&��(���������(���������(�
�&����4�� ��
���
����
���������0�����
�(�
����������+��������������$����������������+�����0�����$����4�������������!�5�
�

Page 8



%��(�����+����
�!!�����&��!�������!!������'����!�'���	�(�4��
��������(����
����
������$��������������$��0������������������
�!!������������������4����!����������
0��
���0�����(������0�����4��
�����5��������������������
�������0��!�����+�	�����
&��� ���� (�4��
� ���� ���� &��� .,#� ���&&5� ����	� ��� ��������� ���$��� ���� ���
����� �7���
���(�����	��?����&�0��
��0����&��!�����(�4��
5�#������&�������������0��/�0�����4��
�������!�����������(�
�������$��
�����
�������0������!��4���+�6��������$����+��������
������!��4���+�����
����5����������������0����������4����9����&�������(��
�������
�
����������������������������5�
�
*��� %�
�����	� ����&� AB�
���$�� �&�  ������ E��$������� ���
���+� ,��(����� .,#�
:���������������	�0��
�!���������$��0��������������&����������(�
��������
������5��
�
��������� ��!"#�#!��*�)�*#�(��&�#���"&��#!����$$%##���*�+�%���"�*�)�*#�("+/�
�"#�*�%&�#!��2�"*�3!�&�$�*����#"%���"*��/&�3&,�
�

9?� �����������������������	������������
����
�
����
������������������ �������
�������&����� ��(�����&� ����'�!������#
�������%�$��0�
�����	�>����������&����(���0����'�!�������������
����,��(�����#�����+25�����,������
����  ���� ����+� 1$��$��0� ���� #
������� ��!!������ ���� �+����� ���� �
�(�� �&� ����
��$��0��������!�����+����

�)����
��<��!�������?���&�����
�
���� (����	� 
��������+� �&� ����
������� ���� �������� �������	� #������ ����/�	� '������
%�4����� ���� &��!��� ����
������ ������ ��++��	� ��((������ 4�� ����� ����
�	� #
�������
#�((�����&&�
��	�����&�
����������
��

•� ����+�!�����&�(��������0������!�������������
�������(�����������+5�
•� -!(�
���&�(��������0������!���������������(�������������+��������������(����5�
•� �������������������$���((���
����0��
������0�!����(��������0������!���������
4��
�����&���������������
�������(�����������+M�

•� -�����(����4������/��(�!����(��(���0������!����������������0����!��&���������+�
���(����4��M�

�
'������� 0���� +�$��� �&� ���� $������� �&� !������� ����� ��� +������ �$����
�	� ��
�����+	�
!�����+��=�$������0�����&&�
���K�!�����+��0����
�������&�(��(���0������!�����K�0�������
�$����
��&��!� ����$�����������0���������
�!��������� =� ��(����	�4����&��!������������
������
���(���(�
��$�5�
�
���� ��(���� 
����������@� ��
�!!��������������0�����4!������ &��� ������!!�����2��

������������5�
�
*��� %�
�����	� ����&� AB�
���$�� �&�  ������ E��$������� ���
���+� ,��(����� .,#�
:���������������	� ���(�����+� ��� ���� ��$��0	� 
�!!������ ����� ���0��� ��� ���
�������
0��������������������� ����������������(�.,#���������+�����+���6������((���
������
���0�����4����((�� ���
�!��4�
/� ��� ������!!������ ��� ������B�� &�0�!������0������
&��!������(��������������$��02����
�!!���������5�
�
��������� ��
�
456��!"#� #!��+�&#�&#��"&�� *�+�$$�&�"#%�&���7� #!����$�&#%"��+*'#%&2����%�3�
(���'))�*#��,��
�

Page 9



486� �!"#� #!�� ��$�&#%"� �+*'#%&2� ��)�*#� (�� )*���&#��� #�� #!�� &�1#� "))*�)*%"#��
+"(%&�#�$��#%&0,�
�
496��!"#�7'*#!�*�*�)�*#��(��)*���&#���#��#!����"�#!�:�	����
�%&0�
��*�%�3�"&��
�+*'#%&2� ��$$%##��� #�� ')�"#�� $�$(�*�� *�0"*�%&0� #!�� �'#+�$��� �7� #!��
*�+�$$�&�"#%�&�,�
�
4;6��!"#�#!�����%�3��"&���(��#!"&/���7�*�"���#!�%*�3�*/��&�#!��*��%�3,�
�

9@� ���
���
��	
�<�
���
���������
�������������
�
����
������ ���� "���!��� (��������� ��� ������!� ��(���� &��!� ���� %�$��0� ������ ���
'�!����
�������
��������+���+�����������$��02��&�����+�����&��5�:����0��+�����!�����+�
�&�����1$��$��0�����#
���������!!���������<�#�(��!4��	�
�����!������
;���&�������
�������&�@���!4��������4��������4�������������/�����������������&���!����
�$�����
�5�
�
���� (����� 
��������+� �&� ����
������� ���� "���!��	� ���� �������� ���� ������� ��$����
�B(������� ��� ��������� ��� 4���+� (���� �&� ���� (����� ��������
������ �������
*��+�����
�+���������
�����
����5�
�
����(���������!�����
��!����	���������4������((������ ��� ������0��/�4��)���������
����)�����%����&��!�����:�!����#�&����E�����:#E���&� �����������+������
��	�#��$��
�
"��$����&��!�������!!������#�&�������!	�'�$��#0��4��
/	���������!�����+���
&��!� �������	��������������J���+����(��2��'�(���!������J�'������)�����,������	�
����
�� ,���	� �J�'	� ���� &��!� ���� ����
��5� ����� ���� ����� 4���� ��((������ 4�� ����
#�������� &��!�  ������  �!��2�� ���� ��������2�� ���	� '�$�� "�������0����� &��!�
���������������
�����������������&��!����������5�
�
������(������(������������������!���!!�����&�����(����2��0��/����������������0�������
���������� ���
������$��� ���� ��$����+������ ��� ������B��!���
�(�������	� �&� ������B��������
������!!������!�!4�����+����5�
�
��!4���� 
�!!������ ��� ���� ������!� ��(���� ���� ����� ���� ����� ��� 4�� �0���� �&� ����
��+�� �!(��
������� &��� 
�������� ��$��$��� 4���� ��� ���!�� �&� ������ ���
������ ���� ������
�!��������0��&���5�
�
��������� ��!"#�#!��%&#�*%$�*�)�*#�(��&�#���"&��#!�����%�3��"&���(��#!"&/���
7�*�#!�%*�3�*/����7"*,�
�

9;� 	
�<���
��������
�
������!!��������
��$�������(������������0��/�(��+��!!�5�
�
��!4������++������ ����� ���� &������0��/�(��+��!!��������� ��
����� ����
��������+�
0��/� �&� ���� #�4�"���(� !��������+� ���� �!(��!��������� �&� ���� �!(��$�!���� (����
&����0��+� ���� �N�� ���(�
����� ��(���5� ��� -!(��$�!���� ����� �(����� ��(���� 0���

��
����������������!!�����	�����#�4�"���(���$��+������!�������@����
�	�
���5�
�
���� ��$��0�(����� �������!����
� $�����
�������������� 
���������������������� ��� ����
0��/�(��+��!!�����������
�����&���������(�������������!(��
��������&�
���+����������
-���(�������*�$��+�:�����-*:���������������'���4������*�$��+�����0��
���'*��5�
�

Page 10



��������� ��!"#�#!��*�)�*#�"&��"��%#%�&��#��#!��3�*/�)*�0*"$$��(��&�#��,�
�

93� �
�	����������
�
������!!����������4������$����������$��0�����:��0���������(������������!�����+����
������&���������
�������	���$��+���+�������������!!�����2��0��/�(��+��!!�	�0�������
�
�������������� ��/��(��
���&����� ���!��
���������0������ ������������	� �&���	���0� ���

�����4�������0����������$������!��
���������������
��5�
��
��������� ��!"#�#!��7�*3"*��)�"&�(��&�#��,�
�

99� ����
������������
�������� ����
����
�� ���� ������ �� �
��������
�
���������������������������
����������������
��������
����
�
���� ������ �+����� ��� 
������������� �&� ����� ���!� ��� �� !������ �&� ��+���� 4��������
&����0��+�����(���������4���������9����
�	�
���5�
�
:����0��+� 
������������� �&� �� ��(���	� >�����&��!������ �&� ������ #�
���� #��$�
��� F�
������
���&���%���������������.�����+�,�!��������������������#�((���2�4����4�����
�������!�����+�����9����
�	�
�����!������?;<���&������������������+�	�-�����!�,����
�&�#��$�
�����$�����	�+�$������(��������������!!��������������������(�������5�
�
������������+�(��
������&���
�����
�������4����&����0���0��������$���������(��
����
�������
����������
����&&�
���	�
����������(��(���0�����������$�
�������+�0����.,#�

�����+����������4����������+���������0����
�����
����������!4����&�(��$�������
�
•� <@�&�������������������������+���!��
����
•� @?�&���(����������((����
•� 
�&��������!�������
����
•� ?�&������4��!����
�
��4����������+��������0��$��
���������� ������0�
�����
�������������4�� ���(��
�����
��������0���(��
��
�4����������
�������
�����
����B(�����������������������(����
���5��
�
'����������&&�
�����
�(�
����0����������!��/��	����4��������4�������������������������
#��$�����������"�������������������((����(��(���0�����������+�����4�������5�'�������0����
�����+�$����&�(��
�!�����!���������+���������4��!�������$�
�5�������0��������+��
4���� ��� (��$���� ���(���� 
���� &��� !���� �&� ���� ��&&������ +���(�� ���� $���� (�����$��
&���4�
/�����4������
��$��	�4���������+�	�&��!�
�����5�
�
'��� ��� ��
��������� �$��� ���� 
�(�
���� �&� 
���� ��� ���� !��/��� (��$����+� ���$�
��� ���
(��(��� 0���� !������ ������� (��4��!�� ��4����� ���� �+����� ��� ������� :������+�5� ����
��
���������0�����4�������$���4��&�������0��/�0����(��$��������������
��������������&�

�!!��������+���(��
�!�������$�
���&��!�����$��������	�
�!!����������&�������
�����
�������
��������������&�����
���������(�������������5��������������0�����
��������0����
(��(���0�����������$�
�������
��������������(����0�����4����/��������4��������������
���� �����0�����(�����	�0��
�� 
����� ��
����� ���� �����������&�:������+�� ���(���� 
������
�������$�
���
��������+����4��(��$�����4����������
��5�
�
'��������&�������0�������4�����0������
�����
�����������4����!����(�4��
��������
���� ���� �&� ������ 0��� ���� ��

���&����� ��������� ���� 4���� ��&��!��5� ���� ,���� �&�
-���+��������!!������������ ��������+	�������.����	���������������!!�����������

Page 11



��������
����
����(������������
���&�����(��(����������*������+�'���4���������������
/��(����!��(������0������$���(!����	��������0���
��������������������������&��������
����&�������������4����/�(��>�����&��������(25�
�
-��0��������!�$���4������
�����������	���
������4������
������#!���	������F�
�
H�������!!��������
�+���������������(��$�������&����(�������$�
��	������!�������
����
���� ��!�� ���4��!���� ���$�
��� ���� $����� ��� ���� ����
��2�� ������+�� �&� !���������+�
(��(���0�������������0����!�����������
��+�������!4����&�����$�������0��������&����
��!��������������
���5�
�
��!!���������������������������(������/�����������(��$�����+�4���4��
/��+�������(�����
0����5��
�
����� ��!!������ ��!����� 
��
������ ����	� ��� 
���+��+� ���� 0��� ������ ���$�
��� ����
(��$����	���������
��� ���!�$��+�����&��	� ����&�����������/��6��(�������+� ���� ���+����!�
������+������
������+�����������
���������+�����������������
����&���������0�����������
�������$�����������&������4�����������!�����
���������+���
�(�5��
�
�������!!������������ ����� ������
������ ���/��(�:������+���(��	� &����0��+��� ��
/��&�
$��4������������$��	� ��� ����
���$���&� �������+���� ������B����0������
����������� ��/���
4�&����(��(������������$�����$��4�����B(����������(������(��
�5�
�
�������!!��������!��������4��
��$��
���������������������&�0���������((����+��������
+������ ��0� ��� ���� 0��� !��
���� ���� �������
� �&� 0���� ���� (�4��
� ���� 4���+� ����5�
��!!������ 4����$��� ����� ����� 
����4������ +�(	� 0��
�� 
��������� ��� ���$�� 
������ ����
���$�
��������
��&����������&����	�
�����������!�����(�������
���+��(��+��!!��
0��
�����������$��4��������0������(��
���������(�
�������
�����4������!�������4��

�������������������������0��������+��������������8��������&����$�
���&�������&�����5I�
�
:����0��+� ��!�� ��4���� ��� ���� !������ ��� 0��� ����� !�$��� ��� ��� �!���!���� 4��
����
�������������	���
������4������
��������������	������F�
�
H��!!������ ��
�!!����� ��� ��4����� ����� ���� 
������� (��
���� �&� 
���+�� �������

��������0����������������+��
��&�������4���������������&����$�
������������������
�����	�
�������+� ����� ����8��������&� ���$�
�� ���!������������� �!(��$��	����� �������(��+�����
��(����4��4���+������������B���
��������!�����+��&��������!!�����5I�
�
�����!���!����0���(�������
��������3�@�5�
��
�����!���!���	������4�
�!��+�������4������$��!�����	�0���(����������0���F�
��
���������4=>;6� �
�
��$$%##���*�+�$$�&���#���"(%&�#�#!"#�#!��+'**�&#�)*�+�����7�+!"&0���!�'���
+�&#%&'��3%#!�"����'���%�%0�&+��7�*�#!��(��#�%&#�*��#���7���*�%+��'��*��"&��#!�%*�
+"*�*�?��&�'*%&0�#!"#�#!��@'"�%#2��7���*�%+��%��$"%&#"%&����*�%$)*����?�"&��#!"#�
"�)*�0*����*�)�*#�(��(*�'0!#�#��#!��&�1#��+!��'����$��#%&0��7�#!%����$$%##��,�
�
�

Page 12



WIRRAL COUNCIL 

SCRUTINY PROGRAMME BOARD 

WEDNESDAY, 2 MARCH 2011 

SUBJECT: EQUALITY FRAMEWORK FOR LOCAL 

GOVERNMENT  

– COUNCIL PROGRESS TOWARDS 

EXCELLENT STATUS 

WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL 

REPORT OF: DIRECTOR OF LAW, HR AND ASSET 

MANAGEMENT 

RESPONSIBLE PORTFOLIO 

HOLDER: LEADER (FINANCE 

AND BEST VALUE)  

 

 

COUNCILLOR JEFF GREEN 

KEY DECISION   NO  
  
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1 At its meeting on 4 March 2010 the Programme Board received a report entitled 
Equality and Diversity – Council Progress and agreed to further develop the 
scrutiny function to incorporate the criteria of the Equality Framework for Local 
Government. 

 
1.2  The purpose of this report is to remind Members of the Council’s achievements 

in being awarded Level 3 of the Equality Standard for Local Government in 
November 2009, to highlight the role for scrutiny to ensure that the Council  
reaches ‘Excellent’ status of the new Equality Framework for Local Government 
by November 2011 and to propose that the Scrutiny Programme Board and the 
five themed Overview and Scrutiny Committees each receives a presentation 
on the criteria of the Equality Framework for Local Government, at their first 
meetings in the new Municipal Year, so that Members are fully equipped to 
provide effective scrutiny in the areas identified as being necessary for 
Excellent accreditation by the November 2011 deadline. 
 

1.3 It is proposed that the presentation is made by Jacqui Cross, Corporate 
Equality and Cohesion Manager, who is leading the Council’s programme to 
reach ‘Excellent’ status.  

 
  
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 13



2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS:  That 

(1) the progress made to date with regard to the Equality Standard for 
Local Government be noted; and 

 
(2)  this Programme Board and each of the five themed Overview and 

Scrutiny Committees be requested to receive a presentation to help 
them further develop the Council’s Scrutiny Function so that the 
Council is on course to achieve excellent status of the new Equality 
Framework for Local Government in November 2011.  

 
3.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S 

3.1 To ensure the Council is fulfilling all of the criteria necessary in respect of the 
Scrutiny Function for it to progress and be awarded excellent status in respect 
of the Equality Standard for Local Government in November 2011. 

 
4.0 BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 

4.1 At the Scrutiny Programme Board meeting on 4 March 2010 the Deputy Chief 
Executive/Director of Corporate Services provided Members with a report that 
contained an overview of the Council’s achievements, which led to the award, 
in November 2009, of Level 3 of the Equality Standard for Local Government.  

 
4.2 Achieving Level 3 had been a major milestone for the Council.  Members had 

been made aware that the Improvement and Development Agency assessors 
had considered it to be a ‘good and solid level 3’.  Details of a number of 
appointments, which had significantly improved the Council’s capacity to 
provide the necessary leadership had been provided and it had been noted that 
expertise to ensure that equality and diversity issues had been embedded 
across the organisation.  The report had also set out examples of the ways in 
which the Council had led the way in Wirral in relation to the equality agenda. 

 
4.3 The report had informed that the Improvement and Development Agency 

(IDeA) had developed a new Equality Framework for Local Government, which 
had now replaced the original Equality Standard. Instead of reaching Levels 1 
to 5, Councils would now work towards the following three levels: 

 
• Developing 
• Achieving 
• Excellent 

 
4.4 The Council had automatically migrated to ‘Achieving’ status of the new 

Framework and would need to be assessed for ‘Excellent’ status by November 
2011 or risk having ‘Achieving’ status removed. Therefore, an action plan for 
reaching ‘Excellent’ status was currently being developed by the Corporate 
Equality and Diversity team. 

 
4.5 The report had also set out a number of areas, highlighted by the new Equality 

Framework for Local Government, as being in need of effective scrutiny in 
order for the Council to reach ‘Excellent’ status by November 2011 and the 
Chair of the Council Excellence Overview and Scrutiny Committee had 
indicated that Equality and Diversity had been a major focus of her Committee 

Page 14



and she had referred to the work that had been undertaken to achieve Level 3 
of the original Equality Standard. 

 
5.0   BEYOND LEVEL 3 – EXCELLENT STATUS 
 
5.1 The Action Plan for reaching ‘Excellent’ status, developed by the Corporate 

Equality and Diversity team, is currently being refreshed following: 
 

• The publication of the Government’s equality strategy, ‘Building a Fairer 
Britain – December 2010, and 

 
• The publication of the Council’s Corporate Plan – publish date not yet known 

  
 
6.0 THE ROLE OF SCRUTINY IN REACHING ‘EXCELLENT’ STATUS 
 

6.1  The Equality Framework for Local Government highlights the need for 
effective scrutiny in the following areas: 

 
(a) Is the Council meeting its equality objectives in partnership with 

others? 
 
(b) Is the Council able to identify how communities are changing and the 

impact this may have on equality priorities? 
 
(c)  Can the Council demonstrate improvements and outcomes as a result 

of its Equality Scheme? 
 
(d) Is the Council scrutinising its own and its partnerships’ performance 

with regard to equality objectives and outcomes? 
 
(e) Can the Council demonstrate that commissioned/procured services are 

delivering the Council’s equality objectives? 
 
(f) Are communities involved in the scrutiny process? 
 
(g) Do Members and Senior Officers demonstrate personal leadership and 

understand the relevance of equality and cohesion to their local 
communities? 

 
(h) Are equality impact assessments built into all aspects of decision-

making, scrutiny and policy reviews?  
 

7.0 RELEVANT RISKS  

7.1 The report sets out the improvements necessary to the Scrutiny Function for 
the Council to attain Excellent status in respect of new Equality Framework for 
Local Government by November 2011.  If the Scrutiny Function does not 
develop as indicated in the report the Council runs the risk of not attaining   
Excellent status. 

 

Page 15



8.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED  

8.1 There are no other options to consider at this time.  The Council has indicated it 
wishes to pursue Excellent status. 

 
9.0 CONSULTATION  

9.1 The Council’s single equality scheme ‘Equality Watch Scheme 2009 – 2012 is 
due to be refreshed during April to June 2011 to take into consideration the 
Equality Act 2010. Consultations will take place across the Council, with partner 
agencies and among members of the Council’s equality watch scheme.   

 

10.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 

10.1 Any voluntary, community, faith sector organisation providing services on 
behalf of the Council will need to adopt acceptable equality practices as 
prescribed by the Council.  

 

11.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS  

11.1 There are no additional resource implications.  
 
 
12.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

12.1 The Equality Act 2010 states that public bodies must have due regard to the 
need to (a) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation, (b) 
advance equality of opportunity, and c) foster good relations.  

 
13.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

13.1 The Equality Act 2010 states that public bodies must have due regard to the 
need to (a) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation, (b) 
advance equality of opportunity, and (c) foster good relations. 

 
13.2 Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) 
 (a)  Is an EIA required?   No  
 (b)  If ‘yes’, has one been completed?  
 
 
14.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  

14.1 No  
 
 
15.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

15.1 No 
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Shirley Hudspeth 
  Democratic Services Manager 
  telephone:  (0151 6918559) 
  email:   shirleyhudspeth@wirral.gov.uk 
 

Page 16



 
 
APPENDICES 

None 
 
 
REFERENCE MATERIAL 

 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 

Council Meeting  Date 

Scrutiny Programme Board 

 

 

4 March 2010 

 

 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



������������	��
����
�
�

��������	
���������
�	
�����	���������������������������������������
�������������������

�����	���	��������������������������������
	�����
�������������������
��������������
	�����������

�
 �����	�
�
�	�� ���	����!�����"��������#�
�	�� ���	��$��	���"%� �&��������#�
�
�	�� ���	��� ��'� (����� ��'����	��� ��'������ ����)�	��� ��*������)��
����+���������,	�������*����������'�-��+������

�
�!���"����

�
�	�� ���	���-��	�����*�-��������$	+����������-������

�
�

./� �
�
� �����	��
�
�	�� ���	�� �� ���������� ������� '	�	�
�� �	�� ���� ����������� ������� 
	��
�	�� ���	����$	+����
���$�0	�
��"�	&	1����������#��
�

��� #��
���	�
���
$���	����	��
�
,2-3�%2�4����������
	��	)��
��� ������	���	
��������������	���4&��

�
� �	�� ���	��!�����&�1���	�������������	������
�	�������������������
������� 	
� ���� ��5������6�� -	 ����� ���� ��������� 7���1�������
��+	 � �8���

�
� �	�� ���	����,	������&�1���	�������������	������
�	��������������
���
�������������1�	����	
�������������������������$���������1�
90-�
	������	��������"��$#8�

�
���
$$������ �����	��

�
��(�� 36,�
���� �������� ���� 2������� ��������� $������� ����� ������
"�2�$��#���
�+���� ��+������ ����� -�����
� ���� �� ������ '����
� "��������� ���� �������
$���������1�90-�!	������	��������"��$#����
��(��!���������,	���$�����	��"���������2�����	�� ���- �����������#���
�

���%���	���
$� ��&�
���%��	��'��
�

� ,2-3�%2�4������������������	
�����������
�	
������	�����	�������������
	�����3 �	������������ 	�
����������� 	��� ���� 	��8�

Agenda Item 12

Page 19



�:� ����$��(���	�&����� #�	���
�
�����	�������� 	�����������������
�2;� ���+�6��<1�����,�1	���)�� ������
�����������8�������1	��� 	+���������
	��	)��
�������4�
�

� �����
	����
� �	�������� -��+� ��=� ��� ����� ��������� )	�(� ���
1�	
������
� )���� ���� �����
��� 	
�  	�������� ���+� ���� 
�	��
�������� ��������� $��� �	� ��$8� !�������	���� 90-� ������� ���
1�	1	���
� �	� 
	� ������)���� ���� 1����� �	� ���������� ���	��������
������� ���� �����)���� 
�� ��	����������������� ��1������	�
�������	��

�	�� �� �1���� ����8� �	�������� -��+� ��� ��� �������� ���� 2�������
���������)	���������
��� �	�2�������������0	�1������������	�� ����
���������� ���8�

�
� ���� ��$� ��� � �������� �	� �	+�� ����  ���� ��� ���+� ��� 
�	��
���
��	�� 0	�1����� �	� ���� ������		(� ����� ��� �/��� �������� ����8�
$�	 ������� ���� ���	� ��� 1�� �� �	� �������  ������ )�	� ���� ��+��
��

� ����� )���� �����1	��� �	� +����� ������ ������+��� ��� ������		(8� ����
�������	�� 	� �����
�1����������� ��������+���)	���� 	��������	����
�	���	���8� �	� ����� )���� ������� 	+��� ���� �+����������� 	
� 1���� �
�����1	��� ���)���� ���)�� ���� ��  ���
������ )�� ��  	����  ������
��

� ������� 
	���������� 	
� ���� 1���� 8� 7�� )��� ���	� 1�	1	���� �����
����������	����+���������������		(�����8��

�
� ������$�1������	�����)�����-�� ����$��+����	��-�����
������1����
����8�

�
� �	�(���������)������'	)������	� 	����� �����	�������
������
	��
���� )����� 
	�� 1�	1��� )���� ��������8� ����� ��� ��� 1���������1� )����
>��
�� !���� ������ ���� 2���� ��
� ���� 0�����
� 2�+��	������
- ����8��

�
� �����	��������)������	���+��������������1�	
�������1	���	������
����
����	�� 	
� ���� �������+�� 3����� �� !�� ��	�� )��� ���� �	� ���
 	��������� ��� ������$�'	���� ��� ���� ���� 	
� ��������� 
	��	)��
�
)�� �����)	������� �� ��������	������	������������ 	������������
������;��������
8�

�
,2-3�%2�4����������,�1	�������� ��+���������+������	�����������		(�-����
��������
��8��
�

�?�  �
 
��#�����'���	
�%��	�
����
	�����&�����������	��
�
��#����	�������������)�����
�*��	���	�
������'�
#���+�
�	�������
	����� �	�����&���,�%���
��$��
#��
�
���� �	��������  	��������� �� ��1	��� 
�	�� ��(�� 36,�
��� 	
� �������� ����
2����������������$������������������	�� ����1�	1	���� �	�����	
�,�������
-������,��1����-��+� �8�
�

Page 20



7�� )��� �;1������� �	� ���� �	�������� ����� �� ��+��� ��  	��������	�� ���� �����
 �������	������9	+�������)�� ������������������
�����
��������1���� ������
�����		(�����������
	��8������������������ �����������
�		����)�� ������
 ���������

� ����������	

����
����������+�����+� ���
	������������	���,�������
-����������$����	����+����� ������)��)�� �� �������	� ����� ���@� �� �	���
 	��������	��	�� �	����8��
�
���� 	��������	������������ ���� ������� ���� ������������ 	��� ��+����)����
������
� ��� ��	���� ?�&?AB� 	  �1�� �� ��+���8� !	��	)��
� ��
��� ��+� �� ����
�� ���	��)���������	���+����
�������?�)��(� 	��������	��	������1�	1	����
 �	������� 	+����
�������������������	
����������8�������1�� ���	������������
 	��������� ��� ������� ��� ���� ��������� 2���� 0������ ���� ������ -	 ���� �����
- ��������	�������8���

�
���
���� 	���������	��	
�������1	��������
	��	)��
�1	�����)����������=�

�
� �	� �����)�����;1�������	+���������������	
�1�	1���)�	�����

��������� 	�� � ������� ����� ���1����  ���� ���� 	+��� ���� 1	�������
 	�
���	�� ��	��� ���� �	 ��� �	��������� 
�	�� )�� �� 1�	1���  ���
�  ���� ���1����  ���8� ���� 1�	1	����  ���
��� ���	� �������
C�����	�����	���1�����������90-�
� ��������)����1�	+�����
����	
�
 ���
���)����������+� �������������
�����
��	�-	 ������������1����

� ��������  	�������  ���
��8����������
������� ��������� �	������
)���������)�����;1����������������8��

�
� ��  ���
�� 	
� )	����
� ��� ���� ��1	��� )��� �	���� ���  	�������� ���

����� ��� ��	���� ����=� D��� �����E� ������� ����� D�  �1���� ���
$��� �1��E�	��1�
�����	
������
����8���

�
,2-3�%2�4����������,�1	�������� ��+���������
���������1	��������������
���� 	�����	������	�� 	���	
����� 	��������	��8�
�

�A� � #�	��
���
���
	�	�
��
��	��� �
 
��
�	
��

���	���
��


���#�*����&����,�%���
��$��
#��
�
�����	�������� 	�������������1	���	�������������
�	����(��36,�
��8��
�
7�� )��� �;1������� ����� 
	��	)��
� �� ��+��� ��  	��������	�� )�� �� ���� �����
 	��� �������9	+����������)����� ������������������	)������ ���� ���������
��  ���
�������	������� �	���8��
�
���� �	�������� )��� ��
	����� ����� �+���	��� ��� ����  ������ )	���� ���
��������� ���� ���������+��  ���� 1�	+����� )����� ��C������ ��� +��)� 	
� ����
 �	����8��
�
-��+� �� ������ ���� �����  	�������� ��� ����+������������
�� �	� ��+���� �����
���� ������  ����1�������������� ��+��)����  	����
��8�-��+� ��������)����
����11	������ ��	��� ����  �	����� ���� 
���� ����� ���� ����
������ 
�	�� ����
���+� ���1�	+����������������	)�8�0	)�+������$�
�����������+� ��)����	 ����
 ���� ������� ����� �������  ���� ���� �� ��1�	+���	��)��� �	������� �+��������

Page 21



����)����� ��� ���� �����8� ���	�� ���+� ��� 1�	+����� ��� ���� ����	)�� )����
�  ��������+���	����������������1�	+�����8��
���������
7��)����;1� �����������������	)�����+� ��)	���� �	����������������������=�
������1� ��	
����� ���
���)	��������	���	�����������+� ��������)	�������
��11	������	��  ������������������+� ��8�
�
�������������2����0����������������-	 ���������- ��������	������������
���	�  	��������� ���� ������� ���� ���� �	���� ���� 	�� 	��� 	
� ����
 	��������	��8� ���� �	�������� ���� ������� ���� C�����	�� 	
� )������� ����
���+� ��� ��� ���� ����	)��  	���� ��� 1�	+����� ��� ��

������ )���� ����
� ����
%	�������� -� �	�8� ���� �	�������� ���� ���	� ��(��� ����� ���� 1	���������� 	
�
������
� �1� �� 1��	�� � ����� 
	�� �������� 9�����
� ")�� �� 	

����� �1� �������
������
� 
	�� ��������� 1�������#� ��� ���� ����� ��	���� ��� ��+����
����� @	������
)���� ���� $������� ����� �����8� ���� ��������� ����� ���� �������� - �������
�	��������)	���� 	�������������1	���	����������	)������������������8��
�
,2-3�%2�4����������,�1	�������� ��+���������������������������	���������
9�����
���� 	������������������;������$	����������
8�
�

�.�  �+
������
	���	��	�'*��
�
�����	���������� ��+�����1���������	������� �����'����
�)�� ��
�+�����
	+��+��)�	
�������)�$���� �0������������$�1�������������1�� ���	���
	������
��$���������1	1�����	���������+��8��
�
���� 1���������	�� 
	 ����� 	�� ���� ���
�� 	
� ��1������ 
�	�� ���1��� �������
�
1�	1���� �	� 1�	�	���
� ���� ����������
� )���� ����
�� )���� ��1	���� �� ����
�
1�� ���	������	�
�������	���)	�(��
��	
�������	�� ���+�������
	��8�
�
����1���������	�����	�����������)����������$��������������	��
����������
	
� ���� 1���� � 0������ �
����� ���� ���� +���	���  	��� 
�� ��	��� )�� �� �����
 ����� 	���� �� �����
=� -�����
� � ��+��	1����� ���� 1�	@� �� )	�(�� ��� ���
��
�������
������������1�	�	��	����������� �� ���� ���)	�(��	���11	����  �����	�
$������������ ����-� 	����������8��
�
�����
�������� ����	������
	��	)��
�1	�����)����������4�

�
� 0	)�����
�����
���C�������	���11	�������1�	�	��	��	
�
		���������
��������1��+����	��	
���������)���
	��
��	����
	��������)��������
��1� ��	��	����� ����������+� ���)	������8�7��)����;1������������
�����	����)	��������	�� ���
�	�������;�����
����
������������	�
���	�
������������
���
�	
� ���������6�� ������������� ����� ���	�����
�	�
� �������������� ���
�������
�����������+� ��8��

�
� 7�� ������	�� ��1�	+������� ��� ���� �������
� 	
� ���

� )	���� ����� �	�
�

� ��� ���� ����
� ����8� 7�� )��� �;1������� ����� ������ )��� ��
 ���
�� 	
� ��1������ �	)� �	)����� 1��+����	��� �	� �� 	���
��
1�	1������	������
��	���1�	+���������������������������@�����������
�
1�	1��� 
	���������1�	�����8�����������)	�������	��������+����
�

Page 22



���+� ��� ��� ��

������)���� ��� ���� 
�������������� �	������ ���� ��)�
��C���������8�

�
� �	� ����� 	+��� ���� )��� ��� )�� �� ���� C������� 	
� ������ ���+� ���
)	���� ��� ��������� ���� �	���	����� ���� )����� ����  	���	���
)	���� 	���
�	�8�

�
� 7�� )��� �;1������� ����� ���� *	+�������6�������� $�1��� 1�	1	�����
��+���
�������������
��1�	
���$���� �0������'	��������	�����������
0������������������
�'	���������� ���	�� ���������)�� ��)	����
	+������������)������
������8�

�
� �	� ����� ����� �����	���� 
	�� 
�����
� ���� ��$6�� ���+� �� ��� �	��
���
� 
�� ���� ���� �����
	��� ���� ��  ���� 	
� ���� ��)� �11�	� ��
)	���������1�������	���

� ��+��1��	��������	���������
���������
��
����  ���
��� �	���	���
� 	
� ���� ��1� �� 	
� ��)� ��������+��� ��� �����
)������	�
������	��

� �8�

�
� �	�
������	�� 
�	�� ��  	������	���
� 1���1� ��+��� ����� 
�����
�
)	�������	)�����1��	�������������
��������	�������	����1�����������
����	�����	����������	 �������8���

�
,2-3�%2�4�������� �����'����
��������(���
	������1���������	������������
������1�� ���	���
	����������������	���8�
�

��� �  
��	%��	�
$����
)
 	�#�%�%+����
�
�����	�����	�������6��$�	 �������,�����1�	+������������D���� �		����	� 	&
	1�� 	����� �11�	1������ ����+�������� ��� �� �	�� &� +	���
�  �1� ����� �	� ����
�	��������	��
	������������	��	
���1���� �������+��)�	��- ������8E��
�
!	��	)��
� 	���������	������������&$	����������
����$����� �� �����������
$������������$���� �7�+	�+��������������	
������������������������	
�)�� ��
��� $���� 0	�
�� " ����� ������#� ���� �11����� �	� �� 	��� �� �	� F� 	1����
�������	
������	�������8�
�
���� ��������� )�� 	������� 0	�
�� �	� ����������
�� ���� ��� 	�������� ����
�� (
�	��������� ��������������� ��+�����������;1����� ���	��������$�����
�	���)�������������90-8��
�
,2-3�%2�4���������$����0	�
������11	������������	�&+	���
� 	&	1����
�������	�������	�����	�������������������
	����������������	
��������� �1���
����8��
�

�G� $�	����%��	��'�#�	����
�
,2-3�%2�4����������
	��	)��
�������
	��
������������
������
����4��
�

� ������������=�
� ���3 �	��������=�

Page 23



� �:�������������=�
� �.��1��������8�

�
����������
���	�����������8���1�=�+�������	���� 	�
�����8��

�
�
�
�
�

����������
� 	���� �������8���1������ 	� ���������:8���1��
�

�	�� ���	����!�����"��������#�
�

�

Page 24



������������	��
����
�
�

��������	
���������
�	
�����	���������������������������������������
�������������������

�����	���	��������������������������		�������������	�	�
���	����������
��	��
��������������������������� ���!"#�

�
 �����	�
�

�	������	��#�$������ %��������&�
�	������	��'�(	���� %)���*��������&�
�
�	������	�����#�+�	�����(�,�������#��	-������.�����������/����,�������
��0�	���	������/������

�
����		��!�����
�

�	������	������������� � ��������	�	�
���	������
� � � � � ��-��������
�
	���	������	����'	,����
���'� 	�
�� � � � �	*	��������-���

�

""����������		��!�����
�

��������������������'�����������1 ��$	������	��0�����
������������2��� � � ����
�"3�����,��
�,����#�,������ � � #�����	��4
�1�����
��0�������������'�������
� � � � � '�����������
5���������������� � � ���	������#�����	��	
�6���������	����������
� � � � � �������������� �
#����"������ � � � ���	��������������#�����	��
� �
���������������������������	������ � � � ��
#�,���.	���� � � � ���������0���� � �
#�-	�������
���� � � #��	����������,�����4

�����
�
���������"�����	�������
���	��.	���� � � � #��	����������,�����

�

� 


#����
�

�	������	����������+����������������.	���� ��������������"�����	������
�	������	����'	,������ � � � ��������������	�	�
���	������

�
�

78� !��
���	�
���
"���	����	��
�
�	������	���#�$���������'� (	��� ���������������� ����	���� ��������� ��� ����
��	������
�� 	�� ���� -����� ����� ����� +���� ���-���� 	
� ���� ��9������:��
�	�����;�
�
�	������	��#�$��������	����������������	����������������������	������
��	��
����-��������������+��������-���	
����������<�������������,	����;�

Page 25



�	������	��#��	-����� ����������� ����	���� ��������� ��� ���� ��	������
��	��
����-����� ������������
�����+����������	����	
� ������������������������
'�����������1 ��$	������	��0����;�
�

!��$���	���
"� ��%�
���$��	��#��
�
���

%�!&�0����������������	
�����������
������	�����.������������-��
����	,���������	���������	��;��
�

!�� !�$��	��� �	���'��
�
#�������+�"�������	���������'������������������������������	���	����-����
	�������
�����#�������������'���+���+�	�������+����	�
	����	���������*
��������	���	�����	�����������������������	������,��+����+������������;��
�
0�������������	���	,����=�
�

� 0��������������� ��
	�����	�� ��� ��������	
� �������-���	
���	����+����
������������������3������������������������-����>�;�<��+����	����
����� �������-���	
���	����+�����������������������+���7������� ���
���� 5?�� �	����
� ��� ���������� @�7-� ���� �����;� � 0��� ���-��� 	
�
��

������ +��� ��2���� �	� ����� �	� ���������� -�� ��>��� +���� ��
�	���A���������������������	����	�@B�-;��

�
#�������� ���������CB�������	
��
��+��� ����;��� ������	
����������
��

������+�����	,���CB�������	
��
���+������ ���C�	,���!��������	
�
�
�;��

�
� 0����	���	
��������
����������+������������;��<���������,�	�����������
���� 	
� @�C��� ���� -���� ���	������ ������ ���� 1���	���� #��������
������
���-����������
�����
������	��-����D���
*
�����E��������-����
��������	�����������	
�������������;��

�
� 0�������	
�����*�����	�������
���������������	
���������;�

�
� #������	�F����������=��"������������	��+������	�������������	,��
�
����	���	���
	����

�����;��� ����,���	����,��������	���� ��� ����1	���*
������ ���	���
��� ��	��� ������,��� 	�� ������� �	� ���2�/'� ���
�	����
+�����������,���+�����3��-����
����	����	��;��

�
� �������
�������������-��1<�"� 0������� �����������	�����
����
�
�	�����������,������������;�

�
� #������������+���=��

�
*� �������	��
*� �������������������
*� ������������
������
*� �������������
������
*� ����������������������

Page 26



*� ���������������
������
*� �������
��

�
� 0��� �	�������� +��� ��
	����� ����� ��� �������� �	��� ��	���� +����
���������+������������� �	��	������� ����� ���	����������� %����������
�����&;� � <�� �����-������	
�	��������,�����
���������	�����	���� �����
+����	������	������;��

�
� ��'���������,������������
�G�

�
�� ���+���*��������+�����
�� ����*�����	�����������������G���	H����+����'�0����������������

� �+�����������	�����
	���������	��������
	���/'�����������
�� ���	��������������������=������*����+	�2��
�+����

� ��������	�
�������	���
	�����
�	�����������
�	���������
� � ����	���

�� (	������������,��=��
� � %����&�
� � � ��,��������������������	����
� � � <������,���	������������������
� � � �����������	�������������
� � � ���	���������������������	��
� � � ���,����������
���
� � %"���&�
� � � ��,��������������������	����
� � � ��������,�����"

��������#���,����%��"#&�'�	H����
� � � ������������	���������

�� <���	�����	��	
�������������	����
�

� $�������������
���
�

�� <��������
��������
	�����,�����
�� �	,���	��������*��������	���	����
�� <������	��������������	�
�������	������������	��������,�����

� ���������� 	�������0������
�
#��"�����+��� ����2���
	����������������	���������-����+�����-��� �	���2�
A�����	���G�
�

� ����������������	����������-���
��������2��I���
�

���-����+���� ��
	����� ����� ����������-�����	���H	��-���2���	�
��� 
	��
����	3����������������;��#��������+�������	
�����,��������	����	���������
-����������	���� ��2����� �	���������� �	�����
���� �����
;�0����������� 
	����
+���	������A�������	
��������������	���+������	����-����	,������	���������
���
�������	���-��������������������

�������	����������������������;��

�
� <������	�����	���A�����	���-	���������������������������-����+����
��
	����� ����� ������ +���� �	� �����
��� ������ +����� ������ +����
��
��
����������
��	���	+������������	
���������;���

Page 27



� 0������
�	
�/'�;�
�
0������
� 	�� ������������ ���	������ 
	����� 	���� C� +��2�� �������
� 
	�� /'�;��
���-�����	�������� ����� �������������� �	�-�� �����A����� ���,��+�	
� ����
��+��	���	
�/'��+�	�+	����-���-����	��	������	������������,�����������
���� �����������	��������������;�
�
<�� +��� ��

������ ����� ��� �� 
������ ������
�� ���� �	�������� �3������ ����
���

��
����������������������	
�������������,����;�
�
���

%�!&��0������������������	��-���	���;��
���

!��(��
�	'����
��	��
�
��������������������'�����������1 ��0����� %��'&�������	������ ���� 
�����
6����������	�����������8F����;���
�
0���6����������	�����
	����������	������F�����+������-�����������������
�
-�� 5������ �������� ���	������ #�����	�� 	
� 6�������� �	��������� ����
����������
	����';����	,����
�-���
��
��	���+������	���-�������

�����
�
�����������
	������������	�����������-�����	��	������;��
�
���-���� �3�������� ������	�������� ����� ���� ���	��� ���� �	�� -���������
�,����-���+���������
����;�<������	���������.	�����	��������+�����
	�����
���������
�����
��������
	�����������	��	
��������	����������	��-����
�,���
������>������������;���
�
0�����
�����	�����A��������'��	����	+������	������	�����%'������������
0�����&�>��������	���,��+�����6����������	�����������	,�������	���������

	���������	���������
��������	����;����'��	�
��������������+����

	����
������
������	���������������������A�������	��	�����;���	������������������
�����
,��+��	
�����.	�����	��������+������A������-������������;�
�
����
��	�������+������������
	��	+�=��
�

� �	������ +��� �3�������� ��� �������� 	
� ���� ��������� ����� 
	�� ����
�	�������������������	�����	3�������	�����
	����	���
�������	��;�

�
� <���

����������
	��������������������;�

�
� ������ 	
� ��������
� ���
	������� �	�� ������
���� 
	�� ���	�������
������
����
	������
	����	���
�����;��

�
� 1	� �3�������	�� 	
� ���� ����	��� 
	�� �	�*�	��������� +���� 1<�"�

�������;�

�
� (��2�	
�-����*���2��
���
	�����	�������	������	���+�������������:��
���
	�������

�

Page 28



<������	���������4

�����
�	����'���������������������
������+����
����	�����������
����-�� ����#����������	
� �����;�0�����+����	���
��������	�� ��
�����
� ���� A������� ���	������� ���� 	���	���� ������
����

	������F����;�#��"������	��������������������*��������	���	��������
�������������� 
	���3�������+���� ������,������+����� ������+�����	�
�	������	����,����-������;���

�
0��� ��������� ��

������ ����� ���-���� ��-���� ���� �	������� �	�
#��	����������,�����%���������"�����	�����&�����		�������������-��;������
+	���� �����
�� �	������+�����	������	�� (	��� %�������������� ������������
�	�����&� ���� �	������	�� �����	�� %������� �	�	�
�� �	�����&� �	� ��,��+�
�	������� �����,��;� � ������ ����	�������� ����������� +	���� ����J� ����
�	������� +	���� -�� ��������� ��� ��� ��������� ����3� �	� ���� 6�������
���	����;��
�
0�����������:����

����	��+�������	�����-�����-�����������+����
�����
�����4

�����������+��������������	�������	����;�
�
���

%�!&��
�

%�&� 0���� ���-���� ��-���� �	������� 	�� ���� 6������� ���	�����
����F������	�#��	����������,���������������"�����	�����J�����

�
%-&� 0���� �	������	��� $������ �����	�� ���� (	��� ����� �	� ��,��+� ����

�	������� ��-�������� ���� ������
� �	� -�� ����	����� -��
����	���������'�4

�����J������

�
%�&� 0���� ���� ���	��� -�� ��*��-������� �	� ���� .	���� �	�������� ��� ����


������,����-���������
��
����>��.��������;�
�

!>� ����"��)���	�%����� !�	���
�
4+��
� �	�������������,����

���������� ���� ���	���	
� ��������
�"3�����,��+���
�	���,����-����������������
;���
�
0��� ����
� "3�����,�� ��	,����� ��� 	���� ������� ���� ������		2� �	� �*�����
�	�����	
��������	����	����-����	
�����.	�����	�������;��
�
��������	
���������������������
�"3�����,������	������	�A�������+���������
-�����������	��������������	
��������,�	���������
;��
�

!�� *�
����
	����	�
�	�$��	�
����
	�+��
�
0�������
�"3�����,�����+����-���:��������	���	��������������-������	��	
�
����/	,�������:����������������	���	����������
��
	����	����	
������
���
D1	� ����������	���������� �����E;� <�� ���	
������ ������������ �������+���
�������� �	� A������� 	
� ��
�;� � 0��� ������
�� ���� -���� ��,��	���� +���� �� +����
���
��	
���������	�
�������	����	��
����������	
���3��������	-H����,���G�
�
�

Page 29



�� �	�����	����+������,��
		����������������
�� �	�����	����+��������������������	-�����+�������	,���
>� �	��� ��	���� +���� ������� ������� ��	-����� +���� ��,�� 
		��

����������������
�� �	�����	����+������,�����	����,���3���������	
��������������	���
B� $�+�����	����+������

����,	���-��������
C� $�+�����	����+�����3������������
�������������������	���

�
�� ���� 	
� @����� +��� �	� -�� ��,������ 	,��� ���� ��3�� 
	��� ������ ���
�����	�	
����� ���,����;� � 0��� ����
� "3�����,�� ��

������ ����� ���� .	����
�	����������
���+�����	��	�������������	����������	���	
�����������
�;�
�
���

%�!&�0���� D1	�  ����������	��� �������  �����E� -�� ��������� 	�� ��

�������
�����	
�����.	�����	�������;��
��

!B� �

���#���$��,���
�
0���.	�����	���������3����������������2���	��	������	��#	�	����$�����
	��
�����������������	
������	��������	,����������,�	�������;���
�
�	������	��$����� ����	����������+�����������	����
����
		�� ���2� ��� ����

	����	���
�������	��;��
�
�
�
�

0���������
��	������������;�����������	������������;�B�����
�

�	������	��#�$�����%��������&�
�

�

Page 30


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	4 Equality Framework - Referral from Scrutiny Programme Board
	12 Minutes of the Cheshire and Wirral Councils Joint Scrutiny Committee
	CWP Joint Minutes 4-4-11


